TAMPA ELECTRIC

February 25, 2000

Mr. David Zell

Air Permitting Engineer

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Tampa, Florida 33619

Mr. Sterlin Woodard

Air Management Division

Environmental Protection Commission
of Hillsborough County

1410 N. 21* Street

Tampa, Florida 33605

RECEIVED
MAR 03 2000

" BUREAU OF AIR REGULATION

Re:  Tampa Electric Company (TEC) - F.J. Gannon Station Unit 3

Wood Derived Fuel (WDF) Test Burn
FDEP Permit No. 0570040-008-AC

Dear Mr. Zell and Mr. Woodard:

Due to scheduling conflicts, TEC has postponed the above referenced wood derived fuel test burn until late
March or early April. As such, the formal compliance test required by the wood derived fuel permit has
also been postponed. As soon as the test schedule is defined, TEC will notify FDEP and EPCHC.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (813) 641-5125.

Sincerely,

Shannon K. Todd

Engineer

Environmental Planning
EP\gm\SKT147

c: S.Sheplak - FbEP .

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
P. 0. BOX 111 TAMPA, FL 33601-0111
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(813) 228-4111

. CUSTOMER SERVICE:
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY (813) 223-0800
OUTSIDE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 1 (888) 223-0800



